Candy Davidovits - Adjustments to CDRC Report CD30.1 (Appendices B and
D)

From: Phil Brown

To: Davidovits, Candy

Date: 2010-02-01 5:07 PM

Subject: Adjustments to CDRC Report CD30.1 (Appendices B and D)
CC: Corke, Sue; Councillor Davis

Attachments: CDR SHRRP Year 2 Appendix B Feb 01 240 pm.doc

Dear Ms. Davidovits:

Re: CD30.1 "Social Housing Renovation and Retrofit Program - Allocation of
Year Two Funding"

Please find attached a revised "Appendix B, Proposed SHRRP Year Two Mechanical
Systems Replacement Projects”. This document updates and replaces Appendix B
previously circulated as part of Report CD30.1 in the Community Development and
Recreation Committee Agenda for February 3, 2010. While no projects have been
added or deleted, transcription issues have been addressed in the revised document.

In addition, please bring the following three adjustments to "Appendix D, Proposed
SHRRP Year Two Renovation Projects (non-TCHC Portfolio)" in the same report
(CD30.1) to the attention of Committee members:

- P. 18, Ward 27. Tobias House of Toronto, 84 Carlton St., building envelope work.
Change Estimated Capital Costs from $473,775 to $500,000.

- P. 31, Ward 31. Add new project for Wigwamen Incorporated, 152 Glebemount
Avenue, unit size=1, install additional insulation, $3,522.

- P. 38, Ward 42, Wilcox Creek Cooperative Homes Inc., 22 Forest Creek Pathway,
install Energy Star qualified windows. Change Estimated Capital Costs from $370,700
to $373,475.

Thank you for your attention to this matter.
Phil Brown

General Manager
Shelter, Support and Housing Administration



